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August 5, 2010

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Ex Parte Notice: Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric
Company and NBC Universal, Inc. For Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer
Control of Licensees, MB Docket 10-56

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On August 4, 2010, David Cohen, Executive Vice President; Jordan Goldstein, Senior
Director, Regulatory Affairs; and the undersigned, of Comcast Corporation met with
Commissioner Michael J. Copps, Joshua Cinelli, Media Advisor, and Michael Park, Office of
Commissioner Copps, to discuss the joint venture of Comcast and General Electric relating to
NBC Universal.

In the meeting, we discussed the business reasons for entering into the joint venture, the
public interest benefits of the transaction, and the commitments made by the Applicants as
explained in our previoudly filed submissions in the above-referenced proceeding. We further
discussed the agreements that Comcast has reached with third parties, summaries of which have
been filed in this docket. Finally, we highlighted the importance of an expeditious review by the
Commission.

Pursuant to the Commission’ srules, this letter is being submitted for inclusion in the
public record of the above-mentioned proceeding. Please contact the undersigned should you
have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
Kathryn A. Zachem

Kathryn A. Zachem,
Vice President, Regulatory and State Legidlative Affairs

ccC: Commissioner Michael J. Copps
Joshua Cinelli
Michael Park



